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Ms. Nancy H. Sims

AT&T Florida

150 South Monroe Street, Room 400
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket Nos. 060000-OT
and 060802-TL

Dear Ms. Sims;

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document No. 09988-06, filed on behalf of
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc., can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material.

Sincerely,
Ann Cole
Commission Clerk
AC:mhl
Enclosure

cc: Ray Kennedy, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement
Lee Eng Tan, Office of the General Counsel DOCUMENT NC. DATE
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Marg uente Lockard

From: Marguerite Lockard

Sent: Friday, November 02, 2007 8:43 AM
To: Ray Kennedy; Brenda Merritt

Subject: RE: Return of Confidential DN 09988-06
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7“Nase Assignment_and Scheduling Record # Page 1 of 1
Section 1 - Bureau of Records Completes

Docket No.060802-TL Date Docketed: 12/15/2006 Title: Request for confidential classification of portions of
response to request for Carrier of Last Resort (COLR)
contracts, by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
ve[] Puttios [_] Consumer

Company: BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.

Official Filing Date:
Last Day to Suspend:

Referred to: _ CCA P ECR (GCL) PIF RCA SCR SGA

Expiration: — b

()" indicates OPR) | [ x 1 ] { [ | i

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. T4 edu’l
Program Module Al7 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS5 AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.

staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770

Due Dates
OPR _Staff m Current CASR revision level Previous Current

2

Recommended assignments for hearing 30:

and/or deciding this case: 31.

Full Commission ___ Commission Panel __ |33.

Hearing Examiner __ Staff 34,

Date filed with CCA: 36.

Initials OPR 3a.

Staff Counsel 39.

Sectign 3 - i Compl Assignments are as follows:

- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer

Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED DS AR (91} ™ ED DS AR T T™W

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case.

where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CCA015-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS

Approved:
Date:
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

Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: ____
Referred to: CCA CMP ECR (GCL) PIF RCA SCR SGA
*Q* indicates OPR) [ [ x 1 T x 1] i I ] [
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al7 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TQ REVISION.
Staff Assi nts FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR _Staff L Tan E Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Close Docket or Revise CASR NONE 06/16/2008
2. .
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel L Tan 8.
9.
10.
OCRs (CMP) R Kennedy 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19,
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel ___ ]33.
Hearing Examiner Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CCa: 01/08/2007 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED AR cT ™ LT ED AR (9] TW LT
X ' X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: w[ /N
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 01/08/2007

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

P5SC/CCAD15-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS
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Matlida Sanders Psc-06-10332-Cr=0- 01
From: Jackie Schindtier REQ TL_[' h s \-.f
Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2006 11:25 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices; Lee Eng Tan - -
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted ORDEC 1L PH i L3
Date and Time: 12/14/2006 11:24:00 AM PO O Oy
Docket Number: 060000-ot Lok sé:é" lOK
Filename / Path: 09988-06undkt.doc 3 CLERK

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver P %:)

An ORDER GRANTING BST'S REQUEST FOR SPECIFIED CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFTCATION OF DOC. NO. 09988-06 has
been signed and moved to GC Orders for issuance. This order has a two page attachment which is not on-line.

Thanks
js

O\,‘H-é O_(_)j_ Of)--l ,’%
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* * CCA Official Fillng‘***12!20!2(}ﬂ§ 10:37 AM el

~
Matilda Sanders F50-06- 10324 -CFp -7¢
From: Jackie Schindler
Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2006 10:34 AM
To: CCA. - Orders / Notices; Lee Eng Tan
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted ] Py
Date and Time: 12/20/2006 10:34:00 AM
Docket Number: 060802-tl
Filename / Path: 060802a0.tit.doc

An AMENDATORY ORDER has been moved to GC Orders for issuance today.

\{O

Thanks.

is






